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ADDENDUMNO. 1 
 RFTWORK ASSIGNMENT NO. CREM-PMO-24-021 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
REQUEST FOR SUPPLIER QUALIFICATION (RFSQ) NO. Doc 3512316731 

Closing December 30, 2024 
 
Toronto Paramedic Services District 6 renovation project to secure entry/access to the 
former bus terminal building located at 610 Bay Street, as detailed in the consultant's 
drawings and specifications document and according to the City's Contract. 
 

Revised CLOSING DATE:  From December 16 to December 30, 2024  

CLOSING TIME: 14:00 PM local time 

 
Revised Deadline for Questions:  From November 29 to December 13, 2024 at 12:00PM 
 
 
Please sign the CONFIDENTIALITY AND NON-DISCLOSURE DECLARATION (NDA) form attached  
CITY OF TORONTO 
CONFIDENTIALITY AND NON-DISCLOSURE DECLARATION 
("Confidentiality Agreement") 

 
so I can release the addenda 2. 
 

I. QUESTIONS/ CLARIFICATIONS: 
 
 
1. Is there any new keying & cylinders? 
 
Answer: Yes. New keying and cylinders at all doors identified in hardware schedule. Refer 
to section 08 70 00. 

 
2. Are we removing any existing man doors & o/H Doors? 
Answer: No.  

 
3. Is temporary fencing not in contract? 
 
Answer: Perimeter temporary fencing in open bays is not in scope by other. Refer to 
Architectural A10. Hoarding only required at location of two new O/H doors during 
installation. Refer to Section 01 01 01 50. 

 
4. Is drywall part of work? 
Answer: Not anticipated.   

 
5. Appendix A notes Elevator to Mezzanine offices to have CR access, as does 

Appendix B item 2; however, this is not noted anywhere on the provided 
drawings. Please clarify this scope of work. 

Answer: Card reader access at elevator is not in scope of work. 
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6. There was mention at the site walk of programming existing card readers at the 
top of the stair landings to be included in new security system; this is not noted 
anywhere on drawings or in contract documents. Please confirm. 

 
Answer: Card readers at top of stair landings are not included in scope of work. 
 
7. Appendix A of the tender point 2.2.2 says that construction is not to 
 interfere with regular business hours of 8am to 5pm. Please confirm 
that this work is slated for regular business hours and not after-hours 
 
Answer: That is correct. Work is to be scheduled during regular business hours. 
 
8. Requesting extension to question period as many of our subtrades 
have yet to review this project due to workload 
 
Answer: Question period extended until December 13, 2024. 
Closing date is extended until December 30, 2024 

 
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact the Roster Captain 
named below. 
 
Please attach this addendum to your call document and be governed accordingly. Suppliers 
must acknowledge receipt of all addenda in their submission in the space provided on the Bid 
Form as per Clause 1.10 in Part 2 – Form of Agreements (RFSQ) NO. Doc 3512316731. All 
other aspects of the call remain the same. 
 
                                        END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Roster Captain Name: Malake AbouHmaid,  
Title: Sr. Project Manager, Project Management Office,  
Division:  CREM 


